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HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 07-015
TO:
Lt. Governor, Secretary, Undersecretary, Assistant Secretaries, Deputy Assistant Secretaries, Directors and Program Managers
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FROM:
Jan Ramezan


Human Resources Acting Director

SUBJECT:
 Governor Approves Civil Service Commission’s Pay Actions

DATE:
July 25, 2007

Please Post and Circulate

The Governor has given official final approval to the $0.72 per hour general pay increase for classified state employees, effective July 1, 2007.    Employees should expect to see this increase reflected in their paychecks on August 3, 2007.

In addition to the general pay increase, the Governor has also authorized changes to increase the minimums and maximums of the classified employee pay schedules that were approved by the State Civil Service Commission at their public hearing on Wednesday, July 18, 2007.  The new approved pay plans are attached for your convenience.  The Human Resources office will be processing the necessary paperwork to adjust any employees’ salary that is below the new minimums.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office.

JR:cm

Attachments

c:  Personnel Liaisons 
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